
1

Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2024 11:16 AM
To: info@speedwerkz.biz; Claims Dept of CTI; SUR; assignments
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206379/SML3197D/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SML7416X
Attachments: PRS - TO APPOINT OUR SURVEYORS (Doc10).pdf

[Internal] 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
We will assign LKK to conduct the Pre-repair Inspection.  
 
Kindly liaise with our appointed motor surveyor for the inspection. 
 
Dear LKK, 
 
Please arrange to conduct the PRS. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Regards, 
Jacqueline Tan 
Claims Department 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909   
 
*For survey matter, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
*For all LOD, please email to claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is 
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: info@speedwerkz.biz <info@speedwerkz.biz>  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 November 2024 10:33 am 
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Cc: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com> 
Subject: Re: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206379/SML3197D/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SML7416X 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 
Dear Officer 
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We would like to have LKK for the inspection 
 
Kindly expedite the arrangement asap 
 
Hear from you soon 
 
Best regards 
Julie 
 
 
 
-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: PRE-REPAIR SURVEY-Our Ref: SNM24D206379/SML3197D/C02/TANCHC & Your Ref: SML7416X 
Date: 2024-11-13 10:18 
From: donotreply.claims@sg.cntaiping.com 
To: jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com, info@speedwerkz.biz 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
The attached letter is for your information and necessary action. 
 
Please contact the officer-in-charge in our letter attached your follow up. No hardcopy letter(s) will be sent to you. 
 
If you have any enquiries, you may email us at claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com. 
 
Please do not reply to this email. 
 
Best regards, 
 
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 
 
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 
 
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175 
 
W: 
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect.checkpoint.com%2Fv2%2Fr02%2F___www.sg.cntaiping.com___.YzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzo0YTI5MmVmZTRjOWEyZTk5NTI2MDRlMGZh
MzA4NmMyYzo3OmVmOWY6NDNhNGMyN2FhZGZkZDU3NjlmN2VkODI5MDJmNTZlZWI0MWI3N2Y1OWM5YzIwOWMwNGU3ZTc3ZDJiZDVhODVjMDpwOkY6Rg&data=05%7C02%7Cjacqueline.tan%40sg.cntaiping.co
m%7C201f6fe578884533292108dd038b7bb1%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638670619803397776%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCI
sIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=xi3TaLOzNDTfqbyyJO8r%2BfpfEM2X3OM6fdsAS2%2Fp2kQ%3D&reserved=0 [1]  |  FB: 
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect.checkpoint.com%2Fv2%2Fr02%2F___www.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F___.YzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzo0YTI5MmVmZTRjOWEyZ
Tk5NTI2MDRlMGZhMzA4NmMyYzo3OjM2ZWY6ODQ0MTVhODllMzAxYjNjMGM2YzE0ZDhmNDI4MGE1YzliMTFhOThhYTRhN2VkYjE4YmEyMmM4MGEwY2MzNjE2MzpwOkY6Rg&data=05%7C02%7Cjacqueline.tan%40sg
.cntaiping.com%7C201f6fe578884533292108dd038b7bb1%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638670619803415382%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLj
AuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=rpqYzoB%2B7UqZmNuTXI8pgoz36CQpkmPob8yUuSISfBk%3D&reserved=0 

[2]  |  WeChat: 太平狮城 Taiping SG 
 
Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in 
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter. 
 
Links: 
------ 
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[1] 
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect.checkpoint.com%2Fv2%2Fr02%2F___http%3A%2F%2Fwww.speedwerkz.biz%2Fwww.sg.cntaiping.com___.YzJlOmN0aXNnOmM6bzo0
YTI5MmVmZTRjOWEyZTk5NTI2MDRlMGZhMzA4NmMyYzo3OmY3Mzk6NWUzMjg2NjdjMWU1YmVjNDdkYmU2NDBhZmJlNzY5ZTU4NmU1OGExMDBiMDg3MDMyNDdhOGU2MmZlYmE0ZTM2NzpwOkY6Rg&data=05%7
C02%7Cjacqueline.tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C201f6fe578884533292108dd038b7bb1%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638670619803424007%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0
eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G5Dv%2F1Pz9Ey2%2Fjjlbv3d%2FBqgKzwmn2ddy4O25VjS2Nc%3D&reserved=0 
[2] 
https://apc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fprotect.checkpoint.com%2Fv2%2Fr02%2F___http%3A%2F%2Fwww.speedwerkz.biz%2Fwww.facebook.com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F___.YzJlO
mN0aXNnOmM6bzo0YTI5MmVmZTRjOWEyZTk5NTI2MDRlMGZhMzA4NmMyYzo3OjM1OTM6YTkyNDUxZGZlMzE1Y2JjMjU4ZWVlODg4MDQ5ZDY5YjM1NzljMTA2OTFjYjhiMzhkMDM0ZTg3YzIzODEwNzU2YjpwOkY6Rg&da
ta=05%7C02%7Cjacqueline.tan%40sg.cntaiping.com%7C201f6fe578884533292108dd038b7bb1%7C52fbc9ef9a574c5ba4ca46f2633868e5%7C0%7C0%7C638670619803432608%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8e
yJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qRY%2BDX0WVzB4gbj%2B9fogmqqZ5dec1M6V8i%2BOA2J2E0Q%3D&reserve
d=0 


